



金钟明

Partner

TEL +82-2-316-4236
FAX +82-2-756-6226
E-MAIL jmykim@shinkim.com

Mr. Jong Myoung Kim is a partner at Shin & Kim, and his main practice area is litigation related to construction, real estate, and machinery.

As an architectural engineer of offshore EPCs, Mr. Kim gained on-site experience in design and construction. After becoming an attorney, he utilized his experience and major to mainly conduct construction, real estate, and machinery-related lawsuits.

After graduating from the Department of Mechanical and Aeronautical Engineering at Seoul National University College of Engineering, Mr. Kim gained experience as an architectural engineer at Hyundai Heavy Industries, graduated from Hanyang University School of Law, and passed the 8th Bar Examination. After working at DR & AJU for two years, Mr. Kim joined Shin & Kim's Construction Real Estate Dispute Group.

工作经历

2021-Present	Shin & Kim LLC
2019-2021	DR & AJU LLC
2013-2016	Hyundai Heavy Industries Co., Ltd.

主要业绩

- Represented a construction company in multiple litigation cases and arbitration cases regarding additional construction costs, indirect construction costs, liquidated damages, defects, price fluctuations, etc.
- Represented an architect office in a design service fee claim case

- Represented a power plant in an additional construction payment claim case
- Represented a constructor of a solar power plant in a claim for damages for defects case
- Represented an automated equipment manufacturer in a claim for damages case
- Represented a robot manufacturer in a claim for damages for defects case against a component supplier
- Represented various industrial facility manufacturing/construction companies in additional construction cost claim cases
- Represented a construction company of waste disposal facility in a claim for damages case
- Represented a construction company of wastewater treatment facility in a claim for damages case
- Represented clients in litigation cases to which the state or a local government is a party
- Represented a construction company in a case for cancellation of disposition of restriction on participation in bidding
- Represented a logistics company in a claim for damages case related to warehouse fires
- Represented employees and professors in a case of requesting the delivery of share certificates (stock options) regarding a medical supplies company
- Represented client in criminal case of occupational negligence resulting in death at construction site
- Represented client in claim for registration of title transfer in relation to the interpretation of a real estate sales contract
- Represented client in litigation between the company and the employee regarding non-compete and commitment amount

教育背景

2016-2019	Hanyang University, School of Law (J.D.)
2005-2014	Seoul National University, College of Engineering (B.E. in Mechanical and Aerospace Engineering)

资格

2019	Admitted to bar, Korea
------	------------------------

语言

Korean, English

Copyright SHIN & KIM LLC. All rights reserved.